Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 3:13 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10017296/JM || Ol- SMS1332G (GREY) TP- SKX2617B || Est:
$0.00 || LM AUTO SOLUTION PTE LTD

Attachments: C10017296.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKX2617B

LM AUTO SOLUTION PTE LTD
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C
#01-12 Singapore 575645

Contact: Vincent Lee (90162222)

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Vincent Lee <admin@Imautosolution.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 2:22 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 05.09.2022 || Our ref: C10017296/JM || PRI FOR SKX 2617B; YOUR INSURED SMS 1332G

Dear Sir/Mdm,
| would like LKK to conduct the survey

thank you,
Vincent

From: Vincent Lee <admin@Imautosolution.com>
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 1:47 pm




To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: PRI FOR SKX 2617B; YOUR INSURED SMS 1332G

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 2617B and SMS 1332G on 02-09-2022

AT / ALONG BENCOOLEN ST

We act for ONG AH CHYE, whose vehicle registration number SKX 2617B was damaged in the above accident.

Kindly let us have your list of surveyors within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice should you like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Thank you

Vincent Lee

LM AUTO SOLUTION PTE LTD

90162222

Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C



#01-12 Singapore 575645



